
From: Olowu, Oyepero
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Caplan, Robert W.
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Subject: FW: FW: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Victory Real Estate, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3104(b)
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 11:18:28 AM
Attachments: image.png

See blow the payment screenshot for Victory RE.
 
Thanks,
Oye
 
Oyepero F. Olowu, MPH
LBP/AHERA Enforcement Coordinator
TSCA Enforcement Section
Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
61 Forsyth Street, SW │ Atlanta, GA  30303
Voice: 404-562-8990  │ Email: olowu.oyepero@epa.gov
www.epa.gov/lead
 
 
EPA RRP Q&A
EPA RRP Link
EPA RRP Contractor Forms
EPA LBPP Activities (Abatement)
EPA 1018 Rule Link
AHERA
 

From: R.E Hunter <RE@victoryrealestateinc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 8:36 AM
To: Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Victory Real Estate, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3104(b)
 
Morning.  I sent that out. For the final confirmation do you want a screenshot of our
online banking once cleared, the bank statement or
something else?  Thanks, RE
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Bill Details Lore= |

Payes USTressury REX suDst 030112023
Reference Posting Date 030112023
RemarisUS EPA Docket TSCA-04-2023-3104 DueDste 03012023

Memo For Check US EPA Docket TSCA-04-2023-3104 Total Amount 5660000

Cosh Account1000: Cash in Bank

Property. Unit 6L Account Descripton Amount Ststus PayDate
Customer Expanse Accourt (Victory funds) - 4002 1/2 7005: Miscatianeaus US EPA Docket TSCA-04-2023- 5660000 Paid 030172023
Oteander or 14 Expense 3104 ContB4gD-

Witmington, NC 28403 222

Audit Log

Crested By Victory Rentals on 03/01/2023 08:26 AM

Last Saved By Victory Rentals on 03/01/2023 08:26 AM

03/01/2023 0826 AM _ Created BillUS Treasury REX $6,600.00 - Victory Rentals






 
On Mon, Feb 27, 2023 at 4:19 PM Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov> wrote:

Yes, that’s correct. Please send me proof of payment to the treasury.
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 4:03 PM
To: Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Victory Real Estate, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-
3104(b)
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Hi!  I was waiting for final confirmation but might have missed that.  Been on a the road a
lot last couple weeks
 
I saw some instructions for us to just send the payment for that amount to the treasury
and provide you a receipt basically.  Is that right? Thanks!
 
On Mon, Feb 27, 2023 at 3:50 PM Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov> wrote:

Hello Mr. Hunter,
 
The payment is due and the EPA is yet to receive the payment. Please send me proof of payment if you have
already paid.
 
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
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